From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal

Cc: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: review/revisions to the I&S (effects?) tables

Latest versions:
2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT WR V2.rd bje-GY

2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT SR V1 srb

On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 10:18 AM Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Evan,

This is the latest GS I&S-
2.8 Integration and Synthesis GS V5-JH-to reviewers-do not change

On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 8:34 AM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer(@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hey Brian, Joe,

Can you point me in the right direction as to where/which version of the I&S sections have the most recent
version of the I&S tables? I'm obviously behind but I need to crosswalk those tables to changes made in the
effects section. If you could just identify the file name that I should work off of that would be great.

Thanks,
Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.qgov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Joe Heublein


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3719

FAX: 916-930-3629
joe.heublein@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Brian Elirott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

